m ALBERNI-CLAYOQUOT

= REGIONAL DISTRICT
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3008 Fifth Avenue, Port Alberni BC, CANADA V9Y 2E3

Telephone (250) 720-2700 Fax (250) 723-1327

BYLAW RESPONSE SUMMARY

BYLAW NO.: P1429 ACRD FILE NO.: RE16008

APPLICANT NAME: Heidi Grosvenor
ACRD CONTACT: Alex Dyer, Planning Manager
Date of Referral: June 30, 2021

Approval Recommended for Reasons

Outlined Below N

Approval Recommended Subject to
Conditions Below

Interests Unaffected by Bylaw

Approval NOT Recommended Due to
Reasons Outlined Below

Agency (please print): ACRD Building Department

Name (please print): Brett Mortlock

Title: Building Department

Signature: BM

Date: 7/6/21




From: Hendy, Timothy TRAN:EX

To: Planning Share
Subject: RE: Bylaw P1429 Referral Response - RE16008
Date: July 12, 2021 3:02:57 PM
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Good afternoon

MoTl has no objections to this proposal. This is not to be construed as subdivision approval, for which separate
application must be made.

Thank you.

Tim Hendy | Development Services Officer
Vancouver Island District | Ministry of Transportation and Infrastructure

P: (250) 734-4812 | timothy.hendy@gov.bc.ca
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From: Kathy McArthur <kmcarthur@acrd.bc.ca> On Behalf Of Planning Shared

Sent: July 2, 2021 2:43 PM

To: Stephanie Bruvall <stephanie.bruvall@viha.ca>; Hendy, Timothy TRAN:EX <Timothy.Hendy@gov.bc.ca>;
Brandy Lauder <brandy@hupacasath.ca>; Mike Kobus (Fire Dept) <firechief@bcvfd.ca>; 'Darrell Ross'
<dross@tseshaht.com>; XT:Cheetham, Lindsay EDUC:IN <lcheetham@sd70.bc.ca>

Cc: Alex Dyer <adyer@acrd.bc.ca>; Charlie Starratt <cstarratt@acrd.bc.ca>; Eddie Kunderman
<ekunderman@acrd.bc.ca>; Brett Mortlock <bmortlock@acrd.bc.ca>

Subject: Bylaw P1429 Referral Response - RE16008

Hello,

Please find attached the referral package and response form for Beaver Creek rezoning application RE16008.

If you have any input to provide regarding this application, please complete the response form and return it to
me within 30 days.

Thank you,


mailto:Timothy.Hendy@gov.bc.ca
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https://www2.gov.bc.ca/gov/content/transportation/funding-engagement-permits/permits
https://www.bceid.ca/register/
https://www2.gov.bc.ca/gov/content/transportation/funding-engagement-permits/permits/subdividing
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Kathy McArthur

Planning Assistant

A 3008 Fifth Avenue, Port Alberni, BC V9Y 2E3
0 250.720.2709 W acrd.bc.ca

This email is confidential and may be privileged. Any use of this email by an unintended recipient is prohibited.
If you receive this email in error please notify me immediately and delete it.


https://can01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.acrd.bc.ca%2F&data=04%7C01%7CTimothy.Hendy%40gov.bc.ca%7Cdd9d282ba80a44e4e55b08d93da272d9%7C6fdb52003d0d4a8ab036d3685e359adc%7C0%7C0%7C637608590743448069%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=nMOL7WCWnefaZpLPHt0QEkkKOvsr2Q2hQUh6kMO0hiU%3D&reserved=0
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